Pre-bid Queries/Clarifications regarding– EoI for Appointment of Consultant for Disposal of Surplus Land of Videsh Sanchar Nigam Limited

Clarifications to the Pre-bid Queries –for Appointment of Consultant for Disposal of Surplus Land of Videsh Sanchar Nigam Limited floated by Ministry of Communications and Information Technology, Department of Telecommunications. Government of India.
	Sr. No.
	Name of the Firm
	Clause/ Section Reference
	Relevant Page No.


	Applicant’s Query/ Submission
	DoT’s Clarification

	1
	ILFS
	
	
	The proposed Terms of Reference is just a part of normal consultancy for Transaction Advisory Services being sought by other Government authorities like Railways, Housing Boards , state governments etc. It is therefore recommended that the scope of services be enlarged with extended time period to provide complete solution to the DoT.  

A complete service would also involve carrying out feasibility services, preparation of concept plan, financial modeling, suggesting best value of land and providing Bid advisory services through preparation of Bid documents and evaluation of Bids leading to selection of Private sector participant. This would also save time and cost of DoT in implementation of the disposal of surplus land to private sector / Developers.  
	The Scope of Work is already given in Para 2 of the EOI

	2
	
	
	
	Would the Consultancy services end by recommending options as discussed in the EoI?
	Yes

	3
	ILFS

ILFS
	
	
	Will the Selected Consultant would also be asked for valuation of land also, if not would the DoT bring separate EoI for such purposes. 

Would the Selected Consultant be also allowed for participating in such EoIs if brought out by DoT at later stage.
	No
Will Depend upon the future conditions

	4
	
	Section 3, Form Tech-2
	17
	How many projects is expected to be showcased by the Applicant as desired in Section 3 “ Consultant’s organization and experience”
	Total Value of Projects showcased/Total No. of Projects; with the average annual financial turnover of Rs.1 Crore during last three years, i.e. total of Rs.3 Crores during a period of last three years.

	5
	
	Clause 3, Section 2, Part I
	5
	Section 3 Letter of Proposal submission is to be submitted by only Lead Member, in case of Consortium?
	Yes as per Clause 3 of Section 2, Part I

	6
	
	Clause No-4 (Instruction to Consultant Part II-Data sheet)
	
2
	There is a typo error as date & time and address for submission of proposal/bid is mentioned as 07.03.2011.
	Yes it is a typographical error

	7
	
	Section 4 Financial Proposal-Standard Forms “Form Fin-1”
	28
	…or attached Financial Proposal is for the sum of [insert amount(s) in words and figures1]……what is meant by figures1? Is this a typo error or a footnote is missing?
	Figures1 is a typographical error. It should be read as figure only.

	8
	
	Section 5 Terms of Reference Part-I 4. Deliverables , stages of deliverables, content of each deliverables
	55
	Submission of PIS, what is meant by PIS
	PIS means, Preliminary Information Status Report indicating parameters such as –
1) Timelines

2) Activities Covered

	9
	ILFS

ILFS
	III. Special Conditions of Contract
	55
	Please refer to the payment milestones as Activity1: At Sr. No 1, 2 and 3, payment is being made against submission of Bank Guarantee at each milestone. Kindly clarify the intent, whether we need to submit Bank Guarantees at each milestone for getting payment?
	Yes. The payment will be released against the submission of the Bank Guarantee. The Bank Guarantee should be valid for the entire period of the contract.

	10
	
	Pre Bid Meet on 7th of March 2011
	
	Do we need to deposit Bid Processing Fee of Rs 10,000/- for attending Pre-Bid Meet?
	No

	11
	
	Eligibility Criteria
	5
	There is no mention of Eligibility criteria with regards to Financial Networth or Number & Type of Assignments completed by Applicant.

Eligibility criteria seem to be more based on assumption to select the Consultant from any shortlisted / empanelled panel of Bidders.

It is therefore recommended that there should be detailed eligibility criteria or Consultant should be selected from existing empanelled consultants like the “Empanelment of Consultants for Transaction Advisory Services” or it may lead to selection of non-serious/inexperienced Consultant.
	No change is called for.

	12
	
	Section 2, Part I, Clause 5
	6
	For ensuring compliance of Conflict of Interest on “Conflicting relationships”, DOT is requested to provide the requisite details to the Applicants.
	If a consultant (or any of his/her team member in the association) is presently a statutory auditor, or advisor, or credit rating agency or finance provider or is associated with any of the TATA Group of Companies or their Sister Concerns for any project, then this will tantamount to ‘Conflict of Interest’. The consultant shall not have any equity directly in any telecom services provided by the TATA Group. The consultants (including their personnel and sub consultants) or any of their affiliates shall not receive any remuneration in connection with the assignment except as provided in the contract. The consultants shall provide professional, objective and impartial advice at all times and hold the DoT’s interests paramount, and in providing such advice avoid conflicts with any other assignments and their own corporate interests.



	13
	ILFS
	Method of Selection (para 15.7 of ITC):
	11 & 15
	Method of Selection (para 15.7 of ITC) AND Method of evaluation is not clear. DOT needs to clarify on the method of evaluation and selection of Consultant. 

Is there any QCBS (Quality and Cost Based Selection) type selection or Financial Proposal of all the Consultants who have scored 65% and more would be opened and the Financial Proposal given by the  lowest Bidder would be considered for selection as the  Consultant. Kindly confirm.
	For example if a consultant has formed an association of 4 consultants namely A, B, C, & D then each one of these would be evaluated on a scale of 100. The total of the four would be added and the final score would be obtained for a scale of 100. This would be the final score of the company/association for evaluation/selection.

The Financial Proposal of all the Consultants who have scored 65% or more would be opened and the Financial Proposal given by the lowest Bidder would be considered for selection as the Consultant. Qualifying ranking will be adopted in case of Technical Stage evaluation. In case of a tie during the course of Financial evaluation, the relative ranking of the successful bidders as decided during the technical stage evaluation will be considered.

	1
	Valuation & Advisory Services, Investment Services, NCR

 
	
	
	The expected time frame for completion of the valuation exercise


	The assignment is to be completed in 90 Days.

	2
	
	
	
	Exact acreage of each of the 5 properties and the Location Map of each
	DoT would provide this detail to the successful bidder.

	3       


	Valuation & Advisory Services, Investment Services, NCR


	
	
	Current status of each property in terms of construction (existing structures)


	DoT would provide this detail to the successful bidder.

	4


	
	
	
	 Current status of each property in terms of land use & zoning
	DoT would provide this detail to the successful bidder.

	5      
	
	
	
	Require a copy of the title/allotment papers of each property and status of encumbrances that are known to exist.
	DoT would provide this detail to the successful bidder.

	6       


	Valuation & Advisory Services, Investment Services, NCR


	
	
	Whether the fee of INR 10,000 is refundable or not, in case of non-selection


	The fee is not refundable.

	7       
	
	
	
	Any tax consideration to be considered other than the Capital Gain Tax
	The Consultant has to consider all applicable taxes while advising about disposal of land.

	1.
	Corporate Advisory Group

IFCI Limited 


	
	
	    Please specify the Bid Submission Date explicitly.
	25.04.2011

	2       


	Corporate Advisory Group

IFCI Limited 


	Section 2, Part I, Clause 3.1
	5
	When applying as a association of consultants and sub-consultants, it is specified that in para 3.1, “If the consultant had formed an association of consultants, each member of the association of consultant shall be evaluated as per the qualification/ eligibility criteria set forth in Part II data Sheet. The combined score of the each member of the association of consultant shall be taken into account for evaluation purpose”. Please clarify, whether the “Combined Score” means:

a.     Score based on combined credentials; or

b.    Score arrived at by adding individual scores and then dividing the aggregate score by no. of consultants
	The Clause 3 of Section 2, Part I is amply clear and Clause 15 gives the entire methodology for the evaluation. For example if a consultant has formed an association of 4 consultants namely A, B, C, & D then each one of these would be evaluated on a scale of 100. The total of the four would be added and the final score would be obtained for a scale of 100. This would be the final score of the company/association for evaluation/ selection.

	3      


	
	Section 2, Part I, Clause 9.6
	9
	Please clarify, whether ‘Financial Proposal’ is an all inclusive quote which shall include out-of-pocket expenses or not. If not, what are the limits/rules (including monetary and person limits) for claiming reimbursements towards out-of-pocket expenses.
	The Financial Proposal is all inclusive as indicated in Clause 9.6

	4       


	Corporate Advisory Group

IFCI Limited 

Corporate Advisory Group

IFCI Limited 


	Table-2, Part II, Data Sheet
	15
	Please clarify, what shall entitle a consultant, the maximum marks under each criteria/Sub-criteria. For instance, would one assignment of similar nature constitute as sufficient credentials for fetching complete 20 marks under criteria (i) of ‘Procedure for Detailed Evaluation’. Similarly, which all categories of professional(s) be included in the team so as to fetch complete 60 marks.
	The bidder should satisfy DoT in fulfilling all the obligations as per the EOI

	5     


	
	
	
	Please clarify, whether the method of ‘relative ranking’ could be adopted for technically qualifying the consultants.
	Qualifying ranking will be adopted in case of Technical Stage evaluation. In case of a tie during the course of Financial evaluation, the relative ranking of the successful bidders as decided during the technical stage evaluation will be considered.

	6   


	
	
	6
	Please clarify, if a consultant is presently a statutory auditor, advisor, credit rating agency or finance provider for any company of the TATA Group, will that tantamount to ‘Conflict of Interest’.
	If a consultant (or any of his/her team member in the association) is presently a statutory auditor, or advisor, or credit rating agency or finance provider or is associated with any of the TATA Group of Companies or their Sister Concerns for any project, then this will tantamount to ‘Conflict of Interest’. The consultant shall not have any equity directly in any telecom services provided by the TATA Group. The consultants (including their personnel and sub consultants) or any of their affiliates shall not receive any remuneration in connection with the assignment except as provided in the contract. The consultants shall provide professional, objective and impartial advice at all times and hold the DoT’s interests paramount, and in providing such advice avoid conflicts with any other assignments and their own corporate interests.



	7
	Corporate Advisory Group

IFCI Limited 


	pt.4 of Part I of Section 5
	33
	Please clarify, what do we understand by ‘Submission of PIS’ in pt.4 of Part I of Section 5.
	PIS means, Preliminary Information Status Report indicating parameters such as –

1) Timelines

2) Activities Covered

	1
	Jones Lang LaSalle
Jones Lang LaSalle
Jones Lang LaSalle 
Jones Lang LaSalle

	General
	
	What is the existing land-use for the surplus land parcels?
	DoT will provide this data to the successful bidder

	2
	
	General
	
	We understand that the document purchase fee of Rs. 10,000/- is separate from bid process fee of Rs. 10,000/-? Please re-confirm
	Rs.10,000/- is the fee for the Bid document, as well as the Bid process fee

	3
	
	Clause 12.1, (point I.) of Section 2, Part I
	9
	EMD is relatively high for advisory project, it is requested to kindly reduce the same to around Rs. 1,00,000/- (Rs One Lakh only)
	Reduction in EMD may attract non serious bidders; hence no change in the EMD amount is contemplated

	4
	
	Clause 14.2 of Section 2, Part I
	10
	Is the authorization letter from the Applicant firm (through their CFO or Company Secretary) indicating details of Authorized signatory acceptable?
	Yes

	5
	
	Part II Data Sheet [Table (2) Procedure for Detailed evaluation – Point iii), B), c)]
	15
	Does region refers to India or site specific regions?
	Experience of the regional language would be advantageous from the point of view of carrying out the project. However this is not a mandatory requirement

	6
	
	Part II (Data sheet table Clause 6)
	
	Will these documents (Copies of SHA/SPA & available land records) be provided in pre-bid / before submission for proposals for reference?  Are the drawings showing actual site demarcations available
	DoT would provide these documents to the successful bidder

	7
	
	Part II, Clause 18
	15
	As per Part II, Clause 18, whether the principal point of contact / meetings / deliverables etc, would be Sanchar Bhawan and work will be carried out by the Consultant from their Delhi and other Regional offices?

	Yes

	8
	
	Section 3: Form Tech-2 (point no. 1.9 of Table)
	17
	Does the value here mean Project Value/ Value of Assets verified? As value of assignment i.e. assignment fees already asked in point 1.2 (Approx. value of the contract)


	This is the value of the Purchase Order/Work Order given to the firm/company/organization

	9
	
	Section 4: Form Fin-1 (2nd para)
	28
	Please elaborate? Can we delete these lines if not applicable? The lines are “Commissions and gratuities paid or to be paid by us to agents relating to this Proposal and Contract execution, if we are awarded the Contract, are listed below: Name and Address Amount and Purpose of Commission Gratuity of Agents”
	If the lines are not applicable, they may be deleted

	10
	
	Section 4: Form Fin-5
	
	Please specify if more than three copies may be required for each deliverables
	3 copies are to be submitted

	11
	
	III. Special Conditions of Contract (Point 13, Table – Activity 1)
	55
	Please elaborate on whether the bank guarantee is required to be submitted for each milestone
	The Bank Guarantee is required for each milestone. The Bank Guarantee should be valid for the entire period of the contract
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